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John Lowenstein, Treasurer

International Mazs Retail Association
PAC FKA IMRAPAC

1700 North Moore Street, Suite 2250

Arlington, VA 22209

Identification Number: CoQ112763
Reference:  Amended Tuly Craarterly (4/1/96-6/30/96) dated 10/16/96
Dear Mr. Lowenstein:

This letter is prompted by the Commission's preliminary review of the report(s)
referenced above, The review raised questions concerning certain information contained
in the report{s). An itemization follows:

-For future reporting purposes, please note that vou should provide the
approprizte figures for Line 20 of the Detailed Sumumary Page. Since your
committee does not report any shared federal/noo-federal activity, all of
your receipts are considered to be federal. Thus, your total receipts and
your total federal receipts (Lines 19 and 20) should be the same.

Any amendment or clarfication should be filed with the Federal Election
Commission. If you need assistance, please feel free to contact me on our twll-free
mumber, (800} 424-9530. My local oomber is (202) 219-3580.

Sincerely,

e

Pronaid L. Averett
Senior Reports Analyst
224 Reports Analysis Division







